VIRGINIA:

Before the Virginia State Bar Disciplinary Board

In the Matter of

Kiran Moolchand Dewan VSB Docket No. 14-000-099308
Attorney at Law

On June 23, 2014, came Kiran Moolchand Dewan and presented to the Board an
Affidavit Declaring Consent to Revocation of his license to practice law in the courts of this
Commonwealth. By tendering his Consent 10 Revocation at a time when disciplinary charges
are pending, he admils that the charges in the attached Rule to Show Cause and Order of
Suspension and Hearing document are true.

The Board having considered the said Affidavit Declaring Consent to Revocation, and
Bar Counsel having no objection, the Board accepts his Consent to Revocation. Accordingly, it
is ordered that the license to practice law in the courts of this Commonwealth heretofore issued
to the said Kiran Moolchand Dewan be and the same hereby is revoked, and that the name of the
said Kiran Moolchand Dewan be stricken from the Roll of Attorneys of this Commonwealth.

e
Entered thisﬁday of June, 2014

For the Virginia State Bar Disciplinary Board
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Barbara Sayers Lanier, Clerk of the Disciplinary System




VIRGINIA: JUN 23 2014

BEFORE THE VIRGINIA STATE BAR DISCIPLINARXBOARD

IN THE MATTER OF
KIRAN MOOLCHAND DEWAN
VSB Docket No. 14-000-099308

AFFIDAVIT DECLARING CONSENT TO REVOCATION

Kiran Moolchand Dewan, (Respondent) after being duly sworn, states as follows:
1. That Kiran Moolchand Dewan was licensed to practice law in the

Commonwealth of Virginia on 25 April 2002;

2. That Respondent was also admitted to the Bar of the State of Maryland on
16 December 2003;
3. That Kiran Moolchand Dewan submits this Affidavit Declaring Consent to

Revocation pursuant to Rule of Court, Part 6, Section IV, Paragraph 13-24 and Paragraph
13-28;

4, That Kiran Moolchand Dewan’s consent to revocation is freely and
voluntarily rendered, that Kiran Moolchand Dewan is not being subjected to coercion or
duress, and that Kiran Moolchand Dewan is fully aware of the implications of consenting
to the revocation of his license to practice law in the Commonwealth of Virginia;

5. That Kiran Moolchand Dewan is specifically informed of and
acknowledges awareness of the fact those allegations of Misconduct, as are specifically
set forth in this affidavit and attachments thereto are currently pending;

6. That Kiran Moolchand Dewan acknowledges that the material facts upon

which said allegations of Misconduct are predicated are true;



7. That on 8 January 2013, Respondent was indicted on multiple counts of
conspiracy to bride an immigration official in violations of Title 18 U.S.C., Section 371
and Title 18 U.S.C. Section 201(b)(1)}(B);

8. That on 5 December 2013, Respondent pled guilty to one count of bribery
of a public official in violation of Title 18 U.S.C. Section 201(b)(1)(B);

9. That the maximum sentence provided by statute for the offense to which
the Respondent pled guilty is fifteen (15) years imprisonment, a fine of not more than
$250,000, and a term of supervised release of up to three (3) years;

10. That as the result of his plea of guilty to one count of bribery of a public
official in violation of Title 18 U.S.C. Section 201(b)(1)(B), Respondent consented to
disbarment by the court of Appeals of Maryland,

11. That Respondent’s consent to disbarment by the court of Appeals of
Maryland was rendered freely and voluntarily and that Respondent hereby acknowledges
and adopts that facts stated in the Joint Petition for Disbarment by Consent along with the
Notice of Disbarment from the Court of Appeals of Maryland, both of which are attached
hereto as Exhibit “A” ;

12.  That Kiran Moolchand Dewan submits this Affidavit and consents to the
revocation of his license to practice law in the Commonwealth of Virginia because he
knows that if a hearing were held pursuant to a Rule to Show Cause and if the matter

were brought to a conclusion, he could not successfully defend the matter.
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Executed and dated on \,/

Kiran Moolchand Dewan
Respondent

STATE OF MARYLAN})

CITY/COUNTY OF __[Ho toard to wit:

The foregoing Affidavit Declaring Consent to Revocation was subscribed and sworn to before

— ~ .
me by Kiran Moolchand Dewan on _/ U/ (= / 7, 2 0/

e S, Fobasn

Notary Public

My Commission expires: (QJ? o?Dj 7.




VIRGINIA:
BEFORE THE VIRGINIA STATE BAR DISCIPLINARY BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF VSB Docket No. 14-000-099308
Kiran Moolchand Dewan

RULE TO ‘SHOW CAUSE
AND
ORDER OF SUSPENSION AND HEARING

It appearing to the Board that Kiran Moolchand Dewan, Esquire was licensed to practice
law within the Commonwealth of Virginia on April 25, 2002 and,

It further appearing that Kiran Moolchand Dewan, Esquire has been disbarred from the
practice of law in Maryland effective March 10, 2014, by Order entered by the Court of Appeals
of Maryland.

It further appearing that such disciplinary action has become final.

It is ORDERED, pursuant to Rules of Court, Part Six, Section IV, Paragraph 13-24 A.,
that the license of Kiran Moolchand Dewan, Esquire to practice law within the Commonwealth
of Virginia be, and the same is, hereby suspended, effective June 10, 2014.

It is further ORDERED that Kiran Moolchand Dewan, Esquire appear before the Virginia
State Bar Disciplinary Board at the State Corporation Commission, Courtroom A, Second Floor,
Tyler Building, 1300 East Main Street, Richmond, VA 23219 at 9:00 a.m., on Friday, June 27,
2014 to show cause why the same discipline that was imposed in the other jurisdiction should not
be imposed by the Board.

It is further ORDERED that Kiran Moolchand Dewan, Esquire shall forthwith give
notice, by certified mail, of the suspension of his license to practice law in Virginia to all clients
for whom he is currently handling matters and to all opposing attorneys and the presiding judges

in pending litigation. The Attorney shall also make appropriate arrangements for the disposition



of matters then in his care in conformity with the wishes of his clients. The Attorney shall give
such notice within fourteen (14) days of the effective date of the suspension order, and make
such arrangements as are required herein within forty-five (45) days of the effective date of the
suspension order. The Attorney shall also furnish proof to the bar within sixty (60) days of the
effective date of the suspension order that such notices have been timely given and such
arrangements for the disposition of matters made. Issues concerning the adequacy of the notice
and arrangements required herein shall be determined by the Disciplinary Board, which may
impose a sanction of revocation or suspension for failure to comply with the requirements of this
subparagraph.

It is further ORDERED that a copy of the Notice dated March 10, 2014 from the Court of
Appeals of Maryland with attached Joint Petition for Disbarment by Consent be attached to this
Rule to Show Cause and Order of Suspension and Heafing and made a part hereof.

It is further ORDERED that an attested copy of this Rule to Show Cause and Order of
Suspension and Hearing, with attachments, shall be mailed to Kiran Moolchand Dewan,
Respondent, by certified mail, at his address of record with the Virginia State Bar, P.O. Box 576,
Lisbon, MD 21765 and Dewan & Associates, PC, 7100 Security Blvd, 1% Floor, Windsor Mill,
MD 21244, and hand-delivered to Prescott L. Prince, Assistant Baf Counsel, Virginia State Bar,
1111 East Main Street, Suite 700, Richmond, VA 23219-3565.

ENTER THIS ORDER THIS 2“7 DAY OF May, 2014

VIRGINIA STATE BAR DISCIPLINARY BOARD

,»"‘7/} /1/, :;_/’;i\’ ) /j ‘ ,’// 2.{/“// M.z%" i
Whitne&‘G. Wders,’ 20 Vice Chair
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Clerk Heather Briggs
NOTICE Administrative Support

March 10, 2014

I, Bessie M. Decker, Clerk of the Court of Appeals of
Maryland, do hereby certify that by an Order of this Court dated
March 10, 2014

KIRAN MOOLCHAND DEWAN

P.0C. Box 576

Lisbon, Maryland 21765
has been disbarred by consent from the further practice of law in
this State, and his name as an attorney at law has been stricken
from the register of attorneys in this Court (Maryland Rule 16-
772 (d)) .

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as Clerk and
affixed the seal of the Court,of_Appeals of Maryland this tenth day

of March, 2014.

/s/ Bessie M. Decker
, Clerk
~Court of Appeals of Maryland

P TTY FOR DEAF: 410-260-1554



 STATE OF MARYLAND, 55 S

. I, Bessie M. Decker, Clerk of the Court of Appeals of Maryland do hereby
s cemfy that the foregoing is a full and true copy of the original Joint Disbarment by Consent filed by

~ the Attorney Grievance Commission of Maryland and the Order of Court for Dlsbarment by Consent _i - L

.on dep051t in the ofﬁce of the Clexk of Court of Appeals of Maryland

¥ IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, [ have hereunto set my hancl as Clerk and afﬁxed the seal - ’
~ofthe sa1d Court of Appeals of Maryland this 313t day of March, 2014 h R

Mm@uﬁw

- Clerk T
Court oprpeals of Maryland R




Filed

MAR 6 2014
e M. Decker, Clerk
ATTORNEY GRIEVANCE COMMISSION* IN THE Bmgﬁ"m
OF MARYLAND *
100 Community Place, Suite 3301 * COURT OF APPEALS
Crownsville, Maryland 21032-2027 *
* OF MARYLAND
Petitioner *
V. * Misc. Docket AG
%
KIRAN MOOLCHAND DEWAN +  No. 103
P.O. Box 576 *
Lisbon, Maryland 21765 * September Term, 2013
*
%

Respondent

JOINT PETITION FOR DISBARMENT BY CONSENT

Petitioner, the Attorney Grievance Commission of Maryland, by Glenn M.
Grossman, Bar Counsel, and Marianne J . Lee, Assistant Bar Counsel, its aft'omeys, and
Kiran Moolchand Dewan, Respondent, by hlS attorney, Gerald C. Ruter, Esquire, petition
this Honorable Court for an order disbarring the Respondent from the practice of law, and
state as follows:

1. The Respondent was admitted to the Bar of this Court on December 16,
2003, and currently resides in Lisbon, Maryland.

2. On January 8, 2013, Respondent was indicted on multiple counts of
conspiracy to bribe an immigration official in violation of Title 18 U.S.C. § 371 and 18

U.S.C. § 201(b)(1)(B).
3. On December 5, 2013, Respondent pled guilty to one count of bribery of a

public official in violation of Title 18 U.S.C. § 201(b)( 1&3 - g

APR 7 2014
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4. The maximum sentence provided by statute for the offense to which the
Respondent pled guilty is fifteen (15) years imprisonment, a fine of not more than
$250,000, and a term of supervised release of up to three (3) years.

5. A complaint is currently pending before the Attorney Grievance
Commission of Maryland based on Respondent’s indictment and subsequent plea of
guilty for bribing a public official, in violation Rule 8.4(b), (c) and (d) of the Maryland
Lawyers’ Rules of Professional Conduct.

6. The Respondent is aware that a proceeding is currently pending against
him involving allegations of professional misconduct as described in the foregoing
paragraphs.

7. Prior to further djséiplinary proceedings, Bar Counsel and Respondent,
through counsel, have conferred upon an appropriate disposition and have agreed that the

)

Respondent should consent to disbarment.

8. The Respondent submits his consent to disbarment because he knows that
if a hearing were to be held, sufficient evidence could be produced to sustain the
allegations of misconduct.

9. The Respondent consents to disbarment by the Court of Appeals of

Maryland.
10.  The Respondent’s consent to disbarment is freely and voluntarily rendered
pursuant to the provisions of Maryland Rule 16-772(b)(2), and he is not being subject to

coercion or duress.




N

11. The Respondent is fully aware of the effects of submitting his consent to
disbarment.

12. The Respondent agrees to comply with Marylaﬁd Rule 16-760.

13. The Petitioner does not seek reimbursement of any costs in this matter.

WHEREFORE, the Attomey Grievance Commission of Maryland, Petitioner and
Kiran Moolchand Dewan, Respondent request that this Honorable Court:

A, Grant an Order disbarring Respondent from the practice of law in

Maryland, effective immediately, and
B. Grant such other and further relief as the Court shall deem just and proper.

y -
KIRAN MOOLCHAND DEWAN EN¥N M. GROSSMAN

P.O. Box 576 ar Counsel
Lisbon, Maryland 21765

GERALD C. RUTER, ESQUIRE AI\KC/ZEE

9411 Philadelphia Road Assistant Counse]

Suite O

Baltimore, Maryland 21237 Attorney Grievance Commission of
Maryland

PHONE: 410-238-8000 100 Community Place, Suite 3301

Crownsville, Maryland 21032-2027
PHONE: 410-514-7051




AFFIDAVIT

I, KIRAN MOOLCHAND DEWAN, solemnly affirm under the penalties of

perjury and upon personal knowledge that the contents of the foregoing paper are true.

M S Xl

Date

KIRAN MOOLCHAND DEWAN
Respondent




ATTORNEY GRIEVANCE COMMISSION* IN THE

OF MARYLAND *
100 Community Place, Suite 3301 * COURT OF APPEALS
Crownsville, Maryland 21032-2027 *
* OF MARYLAND
Petitioner *
V. * Misc. Docket AG
*
KIRAN MOOLCHAND DEWAN * No. _103
%
* September Term, 2013
*
Respondent *
ORDER

Upon consideration of the Joint Petition for Disbarment by Consent filed herein
pursuant to  Maryland Rule 16-772, it is this 10th day of

March , 2014,

ORDERED, by the Court of Appeals of Maryland, that Kiran Moolchand Dewan
1s hereby disbarred by consent, effective immediately, from the further practice of law in
the State of Maryland for violating Maryland Lawyer’s Rule of Professional Conduct
8.4(b), (c) and (d).; and it is further,

ORDERED, that the Clerk of this Court shall strike the name of Kiran Moolchand
Dewan from the register of attorneys, and pursuant to Maryland Rule 16-772(d) shall
certify that fact to the Trustees of the Client Protection Fund and the Clerks of all judicial

tribunals in this State.

/s/ Glenn T, Harrell, Jr.
Senior Judge




